

Ronald Reagan Presidential Library Digital Library Collections

This is a PDF of a folder from our textual collections.

Collection: Speechwriting, Office of: Speech Drafts,
1981-1989

SERIES: I: SPEECH DRAFTS, 1981-1989

Folder Title: Statement and Proclamation:
Death of Omar Bradley (DR/KK) 04/09/1981

Box: 6

To see more digitized collections visit:

<https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digitized-textual-material>

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library Inventories, visit:

<https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/white-house-inventories>

Contact a reference archivist at: **reagan.library@nara.gov**

Citation Guidelines: <https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/research-support/citation-guide>

National Archives Catalogue: <https://catalog.archives.gov/>

THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release

April 9, 1981

STATEMENT BY THE PRESIDENT

I join all Americans in mourning the death of General of the Army, Omar N. Bradley. For sixty-nine years he wore the colors of an American soldier -- with courage, integrity, professionalism and, above all, honor. Even as he rose in rank, humility never left his side. He was the "G.I.'s General" because he was, always, a G.I.

In World War II his conspicuously brilliant leadership thrust him to the top of the U.S. military command. Whether at Normandy, North Africa, or Sicily, the Bradley command always meant good fortune for freedom's defenders.

General Bradley's memory will be revered by his countrymen. He left to us exemplary qualities that long will be the standard of every soldier who takes the solemn pledge to defend this Nation.

Nancy and I were honored to have Omar Bradley as our friend and honored that one of his last public appearances was at my Inauguration. Both of us extend to General Bradley's family our deepest sympathies.

###

THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release

April 9, 1981

DEATH OF GENERAL BRADLEY

- - - - -

BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

A PROCLAMATION

To the People of the United States:

With sadness, I announce the death of General of the Army Omar Nelson Bradley, who died yesterday in New York City.

For sixty-nine years General Bradley wore the colors of an American soldier -- with courage, integrity, professionalism and, above all, honor. Even as he rose in rank, humility never left his side. He was the "G.I.'s General" because he was, always, a G.I.

In World War II his conspicuously brilliant leadership thrust him to the top of the U.S. military command. Whether at Normandy, North Africa, or Sicily, the Bradley command always meant good fortune for freedom's defenders.

General Bradley's memory will be revered by his countrymen. He left to us exemplary qualities that long will be the standard of every soldier who takes the solemn pledge to defend this Nation.

As a mark of respect for the memory of General Bradley, I hereby order that the flag of the United States shall be flown at half-staff upon all public buildings and grounds, at all military posts and naval stations, and on all naval vessels of the Federal Government in the District of Columbia and throughout the United States and its Territories and possessions until his interment. I also direct that the flag shall be flown at half-staff for the same length of time at all United States embassies, legations, consular offices, and other facilities abroad, including all military facilities and naval vessels and stations.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ninth day of April, in the year of our Lord nineteen hundred and eighty-one, and of the Independence of the United States of America the two hundred and fifth.

RONALD REAGAN

#

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 9, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: MICHAEL K. DEEVER
FROM: EDWARD V. HICKEY, JR. *EVH*
SUBJECT: Funeral Plan for General of the Army
Omar N. Bradley

The general sequence for the funeral plan for General of the Army Omar N. Bradley is as follows:

4/13 The remains will depart Fort Bliss, Texas at 9:30 a.m. (MST).

Remains will arrive Andrews AFB at approximately 3:30 p.m. (EST) and will be escorted to Bethlehem Chapel, Washington National Cathedral.

Arrival of remains for repose at Bethlehem Chapel will be at 4:30 p.m., Monday, April 13, 1981.

The remains will lie in repose until 12:00 noon on Tuesday when the casket will be moved upstairs to the main chapel for funeral services scheduled for 1:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 14th.

4/14 At the conclusion of the funeral service, the remains will be moved from Washington National Cathedral by hearse to the casket transfer point at 16th Street, N.W. and Constitution Avenue, preparatory to joining the main funeral procession.

The main funeral procession will proceed from the transfer point at Constitution Avenue to Arlington National Cemetery for interment.

Proclamation 3579DEATH OF GENERAL MacARTHUR

By the President of the United States of America

A Proclamation

To the People of the United States:

With deep regret, I announce the death of General of the Army Douglas MacArthur, who died today at Walter Reed Army Medical Center in Washington, D.C.

As one of the most distinguished soldiers in the history of the United States, General MacArthur dedicated his entire life to selfless service in the defense of freedom. He was a living embodiment of the code which he so eloquently expressed—duty—honor—country.

Outstanding performance of duty and conspicuous leadership marked his career, which included service as Chief of Staff and Commander of the Rainbow Division in World War I, as Chief of Staff of the United States Army from 1930 through 1935, as commander of the forces which liberated the Philippines in World War II, as Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers in Japan, and as Commander of the United Nations forces in Korea. We will forever be indebted to him for his integrity, his courage, and his brilliant accomplishments as a soldier and citizen; we will never forget that his ultimate goal was peace among men.

As a mark of respect for the memory of General MacArthur, I hereby order that the flag of the United States shall be flown at half-staff in the District of Columbia and throughout the United States and its territories and possessions, upon all public buildings and grounds, at all military posts and naval stations, and on all naval vessels, until after his funeral shall have taken place. I also direct that the flag shall be flown at half-staff for the same length of time at all United States embassies, legations, consular offices, and other facilities abroad, including all military facilities and naval vessels and stations.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the United States of America to be affixed.

DONE at the City of Washington this fifth day of April in the year of our Lord nineteen hundred and sixty-four, and of the [SEAL] Independence of the United States of America the one hundred and eighty-eighth.

LYNDON B. JOHNSON

By the President:

Dean Rusk,
Secretary of State.

Proclamation 3322**DEATH OF GENERAL MARSHALL**

To the People of the United States:

With sadness, I announce the death of General of the Army George Catlett Marshall, who died today at Walter Reed General Hospital in Washington, D.C.

As soldier and statesman, General Marshall devoted his entire life to selfless service to his Nation. To his resolution and strength of purpose, his steadfast courage and wise decision, this Nation, and indeed the Free World, are deeply indebted for survival at a time of great peril, for the safeguarding of freedom, and for the strengthening of peace.

In World War II, as Chief of Staff of the Army, his was the military responsibility to bring into being and commit to combat the largest Army force, ground and air, in our Nation's history. In a war of global dimensions, he was a principal architect of our military strategy and of the ultimate allied victory.

Called subsequently to serve as Secretary of State and as Secretary of Defense, he met new dangers and bore new responsibilities, increasing yet further our country's debt of gratitude to him. A fitting tribute to his greatness will endure in the memory of the noble plan which bears his name, by which the American people took a vital part in rebuilding and restoring to strength friendly countries torn and ravished by the war.

As a mark of respect for the memory of General Marshall, I hereby order that the flag of the United States shall be flown at half-staff upon all public buildings and grounds, at all military posts and naval stations, and on all naval vessels of the Federal Government in the District of Columbia and throughout the United States and its Territories and possessions until after his funeral shall have taken place. I also direct that the flag shall be flown at half-staff for the same length of time at all United States embassies, legations, consular offices, and other facilities abroad, including all military facilities and naval vessels and stations.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the United States of America to be affixed.

DONE at the City of Washington this sixteenth day of October in the year of our Lord Nineteen hundred and [SEAL] fifty-nine, and of the Independence of the United States of America the one hundred and eighty-fourth.

DWIGHT D. EISENHOWER

By the President:

CHRISTIAN A. HERTER,
Secretary of State.

Proclamation 3323**MODIFICATION OF TRADE AGREEMENT CONCESSIONS AND ADJUSTMENT OF DUTIES ON CERTAIN STAINLESS STEEL TABLE FLATWARE**

1. WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority vested in him by the Constitution and the statutes, including section 350 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1351), on October 30, 1947, the President entered into a trade agreement with certain foreign countries, which trade agreement consists of the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade, including a schedule of United States concessions (hereinafter referred to as "Schedule XX-1947"), and the Protocol of Provisional Application of the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade, together with a Final Act Adopted at the Conclusion of the Second Session of the Preparatory Committee of the United Nations Conference on Trade and Employment (61 Stat. (Pts. 5 and 6) A7, A11, and A2051), and by Proclamation No. 2761A of December 16, 1947 (61 Stat. (Pt. 2) 1103) he proclaimed such modifications of existing duties and other import restrictions of the United States and such continuance of existing customs or excise treatment of articles imported into the United States as were then found to be required or appropriate to carry out that agreement on and after January 1, 1948, which proclamation has been supplemented by several subsequent proclamations;

2. WHEREAS the said General Agreement has been supplemented by several subsequent agreements, including the Annex Protocol of Terms of Accession to the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade of October 10, 1949 (64 Stat. (Pt.

3) B139), the General Agreement of April 21, 1950 (61 Stat. 615 and 1841), Supplementary General Agreement May 23, 1956 (61 Stat. 1149) (64 Stat. 1149) (June 2, 1951 (61 Stat. 1149) of June 13, 1956 two of which supplemented proclamations President to the treaty, including May 13, 1950 (61 Stat. 1149) the notification 1949-1953 Com claimed such duties and oth the United States of existing cust of articles im States as were 1 or appropriate agreements on June 6, 1951, a tively;

3. WHEREAS the said General Agreement specified in this proclamation supplementary schedule of concessions, the said Annex Protocol, and the Supplementary Concessions referred to re XX-1949", "Schedule XX-

4. WHEREAS the said General Agreement table spoons, wh value of stainless steel item 339 of Part II and in item 339 of Part II XX-1956, and t knives and fork chief value of st in item 355 in 1947, in item 3 XX-1949, and Schedule XX-

5. WHEREAS the said General Agreement concession on metal and in ch is included in it icle XX-1956, concessions on wholly of met

Washington, 1948-57, nat. dir., 1957-69, ret. Named Civil Servant of Year, AMVETS, 1962. Served as lt. comdr. USNR, 1942-46. Presbyn. Clubs: Sea Pines Golf; Duffers Unincorporated. Home: 6 Black Skimmer Rd Hilton Head Island SC 29928

BRADLEY, J.F., JR., mfg. co. exec.; b. Wagoner, Okla., July 7, 1930; s. Jacob F. and Ilsa (Ellington) B.; B.B.A., U. Mich., 1952; M.B.A., U. Detroit, 1959; m. Mary Joan Oberer, June 7, 1952 (div. 1978); children—Jeffrey F., Michael B., Michelle J. Financial analyst Ford Motor Co., 1956-60; v.p. corp. finance TRW Inc., Cleve., 1960-72; exec. v.p. finance Scott & Fetzer Co., Lakewood, Ohio, 1972—, dir., 1971—; dir. World Book-Childcraft Internat. Inc. Trustee Ohio Coll. Pediatric Medicine. Served to 1st lt. AUS, 1952-56. Mem. Nat. Investor Relations Inst. (past dir.), Financial Execs. Inst., Cleve. Treasurers Club, Mason (Shriner, Jester). Clubs: Union, Catawba Island; Mchts. and Mfrs. (Chgo.). Home: 11900 Edgewater Lakewood OH 44107 Office: 14600 Detroit Ave Lakewood OH 44107

BRADLEY, JOHN ANDREW, hosp. adminstr.; b. Hammond, Ind., Aug. 3, 1930; s. Andrew C. and Florence (Wolfe) B.; B.S., Loras Coll., Dubuque, Ia., 1952; M.H.A., St. Louis U., 1955, Ph.D., 1962; m. Judith E. Salmi, June 1, 1955; children—John Michael, Kerry Kathleen, Kelly Ann. Asst. adminstr. Santa Rosa Med. Center, San Antonio, 1958, Incarnate Word Hosp., St. Louis, 1958-60; research asso. St. Louis U., 1958-60; asso. adminstr. Santa Rosa Med. Center, 1961-67, adminstr., 1967-69; sr. v.p., dir. Western div. Am. Medicorp. Inc., 1969-78; pres. Am. Healthcare Mgmt. Inc., Newport Beach, Calif., 1978—, adj. prof. grad. program Hosp. adminstr. Trinity U., 1967—; vis. lectr. Baylor U. Sch. Hosp. Adminstr., 1962—. Mem. health services research study sect. Nat. Center Health Services Research and Devel., HEW, 1967-69. Chmn. urban devel. com. San Antonio C. of C., 1967; mem. bd. Econ. Opportunities Devel. Corp., 1966-67; vice chmn. Cath. Youth Orgn. Adv. Bd., Archdiocese San Antonio, 1965-66; mem. Blue Cross Assn. Medicare Provider Appeals Com., 1972. Bd. dirs. Cath. Welfare Bur., 1965-66, Patrician Movement, 1964-66, Guadalupe Community Center, 1964-66, San Antonio Neighborhood Youth Orgn., 1965-66; bd. dirs. Fedn. Am. Hosps., 1971—, pres., 1976; bd. dirs. United Hosp. Assn. Calif., 1977—; pres. Pvt. Clinics and Hosps. Assn. Tex., 1973-74. Served with AUS, 1953-57. Fellow Am. Coll. Hosp. Adminstr.; mem. Am. Chmn. adv. panel on chart accounts for hosps.; council on manpower and edn., Calif. Tex. (v.p. 1969) hosp. assns., United Hosp. Assn. Calif., Fedn. Am. Hosps. (pres. 1976). Home: 108 Fox Glen Circle Irving TX 75062 Office: 2540 Walnut Hill Ln Suite 250 Dallas TX 75229

BRADLEY, JOHN EDMUND, physician, educator; b. Balt., Oct. 31, 1906; s. Charles Edward and Mary (Henry) B.; B.S., Loyola Coll., 1928; M.D., Georgetown U., 1932; postgrad. in pediatrics Harvard, 1933-34; m. Kathryn Davis Strong, Sept. 21, 1933; children—Mark, Marcia. Intern. Mercy Hosp., Balt., 1932-33; practice medicine specializing in pediatrics, Balt., 1935-46; chmn. med. bd. St. Gabriel's Home, 1957-1966; chief pediatrics Luth. Hosp., 1956-66; instr., asst. prof., then asso. prof. pediatrics U. Md. Sch. Medicine, 1934-46, prof. head pediatrics, 1948-66, emeritus prof. pediatrics, 1966—, dir. Pediatrics Permanente Found., 1946-48; now hon. cons. Children's Health Center, San Diego. Mem. Md. Bd. Health and Mental Hygiene, 1961-1971; mem. adv. bd. Childhood Study Center Md.; mem. adv. com. Md. Civil Def., 1941-46; mem. health council Md. Conf. Social Welfare; mem. Maternal Child and Welfare Med. Care Com.; mem. nat. adv. com. SSS. Bd. dirs. Mental Hygiene Soc. Md.; trustee Hosp. Council. Recipient 6 gold medals for gen. acad. excellence, gold medal for sci. in schs. Fellow Am. Acad. Pediatrics; mem. A.M.A., Am. Pediatric Soc., N.Y. Acad. Scis. A.A.A.S., Assn. Med. Writers, So. Med. Assn., Alpha Omega Alpha. Editorial bd. Current Medical Dialog. Contrb. articles to med. journals. Home: Sintonite and Mirasol Rds Rancho Bernardo San Diego CA 92128

BRADLEY, JOHN PAUL, coll. adminstr.; b. Glasgow, Scotland, June 18, 1919; s. Michael and Margaret (Donohue) B.; L. Ph. St. Peter's Coll., Bearsden, Scotland, 1940; M.A., Oxford (Eng.) U., 1950; Diploma Edn. (V.G.), Glasgow U., 1951. Ordained priest Roman Catholic Ch., 1944; asst. pastor archdiocese of Glasgow, 1944-46; asst. to Archbishop Fulton Sheen, N.Y.C., 1951-52; acting head dept. philosophy, moderator athletics Belmont (N.C.) Abbey Coll., 1952-56, pres., 1970-78, provost, 1978—; supervisory editor Grollier, Inc., N.Y.C., Good Will Pubs., N.C., 1956-58; sr. editor J.G. Ferguson Pub. Co. affiliate of Doubleday, Inc., N.Y.C., 1958-65; editor in chief Good Will Pubs., 1965-70, dir., 1979—. Treas. Ind. Coll. Fund N.C., 1972—. N.C. Found. Ch. Related Colls.; mem. exec. com. N.C. Assn. Ind. Colls. and Univs., 1972—. Vice pres., bd. dirs. Piedmont U. Center N.C., 1973—. mem. acad. adv. bd. Campion Hall Coll., Oxford U., 1975—. Mem. Nat. Catholic Edn. Assn. (chmn. So. Regional Unit 1971-72). Author: A Background to the Bible, Catholics and the Bible, A Catholic Doctrinal Guide, Catholic Encyclopedia Dictionary, Portrait of Christ, Portrait of Christ for Newlyweds, The Christian Heritage, Jesus and the Twelve, Women of the Bible, The Bible Story for Old and Young, Come Unto Me. Editor: My Catholic Companion, My Catholic Devotions, Understanding the Bible—The Old Testament, Understanding the Bible—The New Testament, Understanding the Liturgy, Encyclopedia Dictionary of Christian Doctrine (3 vols.), Following the Saints (3 vols.), Compiler: International Dictionary of Thoughts (12 vols.), The Catholic Layman's Library (10 vols.), 1976. Contrb. articles to numerous publs. Address: Belmont Abbey College Belmont NC 28012

BRADLEY, LEE CARRINGTON, JR., lawyer; b. Charlottesville, Va., Sept. 27, 1897; s. Lee C. and Eleanor (Lyons) B.; Litt.B., Princeton, 1918; LL.B., Harvard, 1921; m. Mary Allen Northington, Jan. 9, 1924; children—Lee Carrington, Merrill Northington, Mary Earle (Mrs. Murray). Admitted to Ala. bar, 1921, since practiced in Birmingham; partner firm Bradley, Arant, Rose & White, and predecessors, 1922—; dir. Avondale Mills. Mem. Phi Beta Kappa, Episcopalian. Rotarian. Home: 2844 Carlisle Rd Birmingham AL 35213 Office: Brown Marx Bldg Birmingham AL 35203

BRADLEY, MARVIN R., govt. ofcl.; b. Lebanon, Ind., Jan. 2, 1914; s. Ira and Ada Fern (Bradley) B.; student Purdue U., 1931, 32. Walter

United Fund Phila. and Vicinity, 1965-70, mem. central allocations com., 1968-70. Trustee Unitarian Soc. Germantown, 1965-68; bd. dirs. World Affairs Council, Phila., 1975-79, mem. adv. bd., 1979—; mem. adv. bd. Phila. area council World Federalists U.S.A. Served to lt. USNR, 1942-46. Mem. Am., Pa., Phila. bar assns., Phila. Assn. Def. Counsel (v.p. 1978, pres. 1979), ACLU, Internat. House Phila., Phila. Art Alliance, Pa. Acad. Fine Arts, Phi Beta Kappa, Theta Chi. Clubs: Wissahickon Skating, Germantown Cricket, Main Line Ski, Delaware Valley Sail (Phila.). Democrat. Unitarian. Mem. editorial bd. Dickinson Law Rev., 1941-42. Home: 752 St. George's Rd Philadelphia PA 19119 Office: 3800 Centre Sq W Philadelphia PA 19102

BRADLEY, OMAR NELSON, army officer, watch co. exec.; b. Clark, Mo., Feb. 12, 1893; s. John Smith and Sarah E. (Hubbard) B.; B.S., U.S. Mil. Acad., 1915; grad. Inf. Sch. (advance course), 1925, Command and Gen. Staff Sch., 1929, Army War Coll., 1934; LL.D., U. Mo., Drury Coll., 1946, U. Ill., Harvard U., Dartmouth Coll., Northwestern U., N.Y. U., 1947, Princeton U., U. Wis., U. Calif., 1948, Columbia U., Hamilton Coll., Trinity Coll., 1949, Tex. A. and M. Coll., 1950, Cambridge (Eng.) U., U. Pitts., 1951, U. Akron, 1956, Tex. Christian U., 1972; Sc.D., St. Johns U., 1946, Lafayette Coll., 1949; Dr. Humanities, Birmingham-Soc. Coll., 1947; D. Eng., Rensselaer Poly Inst., 1950; Dr. Internat. Law, Pa. Mil. Coll., 1951; Dr. Mil. Sci. Norwich U., 1952; L.H.D., L.I. U., 1961; m. Mary Quayle, Dec. 28, 1916 (dec. Dec. 1965); 1 dau., Elizabeth; m. 2d, Kitty Buhler, Sept. 12, 1966. Comm'd. 2d lt. inf., U.S. Army, 1915, advanced through grades to gen., 1945, gen. of the Army, 1950—; comdg. gen. 2d corps, No. Tunisian campaign, 1943, Sicilian campaign, 1943, 1st U.S. Army, Normandy campaign, 1944, 12th Army Group, France, Belgium, Holland, Luxembourg, Germany campaigns, 1944-45; adminstr. vets. affairs, 1945-47; chief of staff, U.S. Army, 1948-49; chmn. U.S. Joint Chiefs Staff, 1949-53; chmn. bd. Bulova Watch, 1958-73, hon. chmn. bd., 1973—; chmn. Bulova Sch. Watch Making U.S. rep. standing group, mil. com. NATO, 1949-53. Decorated D.S.M. with 3 oak leaf clusters, D.S.M. (Navy), Legion of Merit with oak leaf cluster, Silver Star, Bronze Star, Presidl. Medal of Freedom (U.S.); Knight Comdr. Bath (Gt. Britain), Grand Cross Legion of Honor, Croix de Guerre with palm (France), Order Suvorov, 1st degree, Order Kutuzov (Russia), Grand Cross Couronne de Chene, Croix de Guerre (Luxembourg), Grand Cross Order of Crown, Croix de Guerre with palm (Belgium), Cross of 1939 (Czechoslovakia), Grand Cross Ouissan Alaouite; mem. Order Orange-Nassau (Netherlands). Mem. Christian Ch. Mason. Clubs: Army and Navy, Burning Tree (Washington). Author: A Soldier's Story, 1951. Address: PO Box 6670 Fort Bliss TX 79906

BRADLEY, PATRICIA ELLEN, prof. golfer; b. Arlington, Mass., Mar. 24, 1951; d. Richard Joseph and Kathleen Maureen (O'Brien) Bradley; Asso.B.S. in Phys. Edn., Miami-Dade North Jr. Coll., 1971; B.S., Fla. Internat. U., 1974. N.H. Womens Golf Amateur champion, 1967, 69, Mass. Womens Amateur champion, 1972, New Eng. Amateur champion, 1972, 73, Fla. Collegiate champion, 1970; winner Colgate Far East Tournament, 1975, Girl Talk Classic Tournament, 1976, Bankers Trust Classic Tournament, 1977; runner-up Ladies Prof. Golf Assn. Championship, 1977; mem. Sun-Star Japan-U.S. Team Matches, 1975-76, All-Am. Collegiate Team, 1971, U.S.A. Com., 1974, 76, Golf Mag.'s All Am. Team, 1976, 77-78; qualified for Colgate Triple Crown Tournament, 1975, 76, 77, 78; staff mem. Ram Golf Co., Etonic Golf Co.; under contract with Colgate-Palmolive Co. Recipient Most Improved Player award Golf Digest, 1976. Mem. Ladies Prof. Golf Assn. Roman Catholic. Played exhib. golf match with Pres. Ford, Vail, Colo., 1976; 2d on 1978 money list; 13th on all time money list.

BRADLEY, PRESTON, clergyman; b. Linden, Mich., Aug. 18, 1888; s. Robert McFarlan and Anna Elizabeth (Warren) B.; student Alma (Mich.) Coll., 1905-06; studied law, Flint, Mich., 1906-09; spl. work U. Mich., 1909-10; D.C.L., Hamilton Coll. Law, Chgo.; LL.D., Lake Forest Coll., 1938; D.D., Meadville Theol. Sch., 1939, Yankton Coll., 1966; m. Grace Wilkins Thayer, Nov. 25, 1915 (dec. 1950); one son, James (dec.); m. 2d, June Haslet, June 30, 1952. Student pastor, Grand Blanc, Mich., 1907-09, Ch. of Providence (Presbyn.), Chgo., 1911-12; withdrew from Presbyn. Ch., July 1, 1912, began preaching independently; founded Peoples Ch., Chgo., July 5, 1912; services at Wilson Ave. Theatre, 1913-19, Pantheon Theatre, Sheridan Rd., 1919-26; ch. built own bldg., costing furnished \$750,000, dedicated, Oct. 10, 1926; united with Unitarian Conf., Feb. 9, 1922, accepting full fellowship with Unitarian Ch., Feb. 9, 1923; continued as pastor Peoples Ch., sr. pastor, 1968—. Bd. dirs. Chgo. Pub. Library, 1925-77; mem. Ill. State Tchrs. Coll. and Normal Sch. Bds. Recipient Merit award Ill. Dept. Conservation, 1952; Good Human Relations award Dale Carnegie Club Internat., 1955. Mem. Art Inst. Chgo., Izaak Walton League Am. (pres. 1930), Drama League Am., Phi Phi Alpha (Alma), Pi Gamma Mu. Clubs: Chgo. Press, City, Adventurers (Chgo.); Nat. Arts (N.Y.C.); Authors (London, Eng.). Author: Courage for Today, 1934; Mastering Fear, 1935; Power from Right Thinking, 1936; Life and You, 1940; New Wealth for You, 1941; Meditations, 1941; My Daily Strength, 1943; Happiness Through Creative Living, 1955; Along the Way, 1962; Between You and Me, 1967. Address: Peoples Church 941 Lawrence Ave Chicago IL 60640

BRADLEY, RALPH ALLAN, educator; b. Smith Falls, Ont., Can., Nov. 28, 1923; s. Alva Ogle and Ruby (Minnikin) B.; B.A., Queens U., 1944, M.A., 1946; Ph.D., U. N.C., 1949; m. Marion Edith MacRae, Sept. 6, 1946; children—Ralph Allan, Linda Irene. Came to U.S., 1950, naturalized, 1958. Asst. prof. McGill U., 1949-50; asso. prof., prof. Va. Poly. Inst., 1950-59; prof. statistics Fla. State U., Tallahassee, 1959—, head dept. statistics, 1959-78; vis. prof. Rutgers U., 1954; program specialist Ford Found. and U. Cairo, 1966-67. Served to lt. inf., Canadian Army, 1944-45. Recipient Brumbaugh award Am. Soc. Quality Control, 1956, Shelton Horsley Research award Va. Acad. Sci., 1957. Univ. distinguished prof., 1970. Fellow Inst. Math. Statistics (past council mem.), Am. Statis. Assn. (past dir.; v.p. 1976-78, pres. elect 1980—), AAAS; mem. Biometric Soc. (council), Internat. Statis. Inst., Enar Biometric Soc. (past pres.),

DEATH OF GENERAL BRADLEY

- - - - -

BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

A PROCLAMATION

To the People of the United States:

With sadness, I announce the death of General of the Army Omar Nelson Bradley, who died yesterday in New York City.

For sixty-nine years General Bradley wore the colors of an American soldier -- with courage, integrity, professionalism and, above all, honor. Even as he rose in rank, humility never left his side. He was the "G.I.'s General" because he was, always, a G.I.

In World War II his conspicuously brilliant leadership thrust him to the top of the U.S. military command. Whether at Normandy, North Africa, or Sicily, the Bradley command always meant good fortune for freedom's defenders.

General Bradley's memory will be revered by his countrymen. He left to us exemplary qualities that long will be the standard of every soldier who takes the solemn pledge to defend this Nation.

As a mark of respect for the memory of General Bradley, I hereby order that the flag of the United States shall be flown at half-staff upon all public buildings and grounds, at all military posts and naval stations, and on all naval vessels of the Federal Government in the District of Columbia and throughout the United States and its Territories and possessions until his interment. I also direct that the flag shall be flown at half-staff for the same length of

time at all United States embassies, legations, consular offices, and other facilities abroad, including all military facilities and naval vessels and stations.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ninth day of April, in the year of our Lord nineteen hundred and eighty-one, and of the Independence of the United States of America the two hundred and fifth.

(Khachigian/Rohrabacher)

RR changes 4/9
April 9, 1981 per J Baker

STATEMENT ON THE DEATH OF GENERAL OF THE ARMY OMAR N. BRADLEY

I join all Americans in mourning the death of General of the Army, Omar N. Bradley. For sixty-nine years he wore the colors of an American soldier -- with courage, integrity, professionalism and, above all, with honor. But Even as he rose in rank, humility never left his side. He was the "G.I.'s General" because he was, always, a G.I.

In World War II his conspicuously brilliant leadership thrust him to the top of the U.S. military command. Whether at Normandy, North Africa, or Sicily, the Bradley command always meant good fortune for freedom's defenders.

General Bradley's memory will be revered by his countrymen. He left to us ~~the~~ exemplary qualities that will long be the standards of every soldier who takes the solemn pledge to defend this Nation.

Nancy and I were honored ^{to have Omar Bradley as our friend and} that one of ^{his} ~~the General's~~ ^{honored} last public appearances was at my Inauguration. and Both of us extend to General Bradley's family our deepest sympathies.

Personally
his widow

April 9, 1981

STATEMENT ON THE DEATH OF GENERAL OF THE ARMY OMAR N. BRADLEY

I join all Americans in mourning the death of General of the Army, Omar N. Bradley. For sixty-nine years he wore the colors of an American soldier -- with courage, integrity, professionalism and, above all, with honor. But even as he rose in rank, humility never left his side. He was the "G.I.'s General" because he was, always, a G.I.

In World War II his conspicuously brilliant leadership thrust him to the top of the U.S. military command. Whether at Normandy, North Africa, or Sicily, the Bradley command always meant good fortune for freedom's defenders.

General Bradley's memory will be revered by his countrymen. He left to us the exemplary qualities that will long be the standards of every soldier who takes the solemn pledge to defend this Nation.

Nancy and I were honored that one of the General's last public appearances was at my Inauguration, and both of us extend to General Bradley's family our deepest sympathies.

STATEMENT ON THE DEATH OF GENERAL OF THE ARMY OMAR N. BRADLEY

I join all Americans in mourning the death of General of the Army, Omar N. Bradley. For sixty-nine years he wore the colors of an American soldier -- with courage, integrity, professionalism and, above all, with honor. But even as he rose in rank, humility never left his side. He was the "G.I.'s General" because he was, always, a G.I.

In World War II his conspicuously brilliant leadership thrust him to the top of the U.S. military command. Whether at Normandy, North Africa, or Sicily, the Bradley command always meant good fortune for freedom's defenders.

General Bradley's memory will be revered by his countrymen. He left to us the exemplary qualities that will long be the ~~substantive~~ standards of every soldier who takes the ~~pledge~~ solemn pledge to defend ~~this Nation~~ this Nation.

Nancy and I were ~~honored to have had the honor~~ honored that one of the ~~late~~ General's last public appearances was at my Inauguration, and ~~we~~ both of us extend to General Bradley's family our ~~deepest~~ deepest ~~and most sincere~~ sympathies.

I join all Americans in mourning the death of
of the Army,
General/Omar N. Bradley. For sixty-nine years
he wore the colors of an American soldier -- with courage,
integrity, professionalism and, above all, with honor.

~~American finds it the defender of freedom~~

In World War II his ~~own~~ conspicuously ~~his~~ brilliant
leadership thrust him to the top of America's military command.
But even as he rose in rank, ~~he never lost~~ humility never
left his side. ~~He was~~ ~~He was~~ ~~He was~~ Whether at Normandy, ^d
North ~~in~~ Africa or Sicily, the Bradley command ^{always} meant ^a
good fortune for freedom's defenders.

~~He was~~ ~~He was~~ ~~He was~~

~~He was~~ ~~He was~~ ~~He was~~

General ~~Bradley~~ Bradley's memory will be revered by
his countrymen. ^{He left us the} ~~His legacy will be~~ exemplary qualities
that ~~will~~ ~~be~~ long be the standards of every soldier
who takes the ^{solemn} pledge to defend this Nation ~~we love so much.~~

Nancy joins me in extending to General Bradley's family
our ~~deepest~~ deepest sympathies.

The symbol of an era has passed ^{into eternity.} ~~from us.~~ We should all be grateful that a man like Omar Bradley ^{lived among us. He was an} ~~lived. A fine military officer and~~ An excellent military officer and a fine American.

Bradley served in the ~~American~~ military longer than any other man in American history. ~~His career --- From the time of his graduation f-- gradu --- From his gra --- From the time he entered West Point until his death last night, Omar Bradley was a credit to nation and a~~ ^{to the} ~~A career army officer Bradley,~~ ^{Army.} In the second world war ~~he~~ built a reputation for getting results ~~without~~ few few casualties; this a product of tactical skill and a humanitarian instinct. By the end of the war ~~he~~ ^{he} earned ~~in~~ five stars and an affectionate nick name: "the GI's general."

At the close of the war Bradley remained on active duty, first heading up the Veterans administration and then becoming the first chairman of the joint chiefs of staff. Every job he took he excelled.

Throughout our nation's history it was men like Omar Bradley that preserved our freedom and inspired our citizens to make the sacrifices necessary to maintain our nation. He called the victory of the Nazi's a triumph of decency. This triumph was possible because brave and decent men like Omar Bradley were there to lead ~~us~~ the American people when they were needed. ~~We w--~~ I am proud that one of Bradley's last public appearances was at my inauguration. I am proud to have personally greeted him there. We can all be proud that a man like that lived and helped make our nation what it is today: a land of freedom and prosperity.